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/‘TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF )

Union
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#  2014-Gs- 44 - 0060
VS. )
Jeremy Lee Moody ) AW 2013A4410100553

AKA: ) Date of Offense: ijﬂm_;__wm

Race: W Sex: M Age: b\ ) S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010

DOB: _— SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0 1 1 8 v 16

Address: ) A1 2014

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET |
) SC Court of Appea

ol R N * SID# ___ SC01515765
%L Yes ] No L] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [[] No O

In disposition of jhe said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or m PLEADS
T0:; <’

In violation of § [(g->\D of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # O [
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS E} MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plegs: Without Neyia‘ons or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation State. |
A :
';ﬁv Qaﬁ 7116 i @7/
Solicitor SC Bar # 7 Defenda Attornéy for Defghdant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant/is itted to the State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for terminate term of days/months/years or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ - provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

@ars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

rated by reference,

CONCURRENT or X CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit tim ed p u ant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
~ ?

Department of Corrections. oY
ral Registp hild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Ce 4
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful §gré person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED []
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Sufcharge) $100 $ o pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ g - §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ > 2+ during probation.
TOTAL $ 7

$ Presiding Judge
Clerk of CoulBeputFEiek z Judge Code:
Court Reporter: e Sentence Pate

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



A

‘

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 06, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of Union County present upon their oath:

MURDER

That in Union County, South Carolina on or about July 21, 2013, Jeremy
Lee Moody, acting together with Christine Susan Moody, did with malice
aforethought, kill and murder Charles Parker by shooting the victim with a
handgun and the victim died as a proximate result thereof, in violation of

Section 16-3-10, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

o

EPUTY S@ICITOR

case made and provided.
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ﬂ
WITNESSES

T. Humphries/UCSO

P

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-44-0060

The State of South Carolina

County of Union

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY 06, TERM 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4410100553

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BIL!

’

gmag of Grand ._.:av\

Date:

<m_»_u_0._.

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS.

JEREMY LEE MOODY

Indictment for
MURDER

SC Code: 16-3-10
CDR Code: 0116

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Gy NNl
woess. ) /| P ol 7~

C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S.
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DL# * SID# SC01515765

*CDL Yes [] No L] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposit:;.c‘;‘n of the said indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ] CONVICTED OF or q PLEADS
T0: w-Ve

IéTAYE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF )

Union
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014.GS- 44 - 0061
VS. )
Jeremy Lee Moody ) AW 2013A4410100554

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 07/21/2013 -

Race: W Sex: M Age: 3] ) S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010

DOB: __— 'SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0 1 1 6

Address: ) v

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

In violation of § le- D10 of the . Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # Cl

[0 NON-VIOLENT |¥ VIOLENT [] SERIOUS &C MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: ﬁ As indicted, [] |Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: Without Negotiatiprs or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

- 7116
Solicitor SC Bar # efendan Attorney for SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendapt,j cgniﬂed to the K State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a déterminate term of F ays/monthsiyearsor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
ﬂ\The Defendant is to be given credit for tipe s ursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Céntral Registry Id Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
‘Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /070" pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 *
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ = . §4‘{.1 2 requirfas $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ J /9} during probation.
TOTAL $ LT3

# -@ 4 $ Presiding Judge Z
Clerk of Court/Deputy=Eierk s /44 z %V#’ Judge Code; /7
Court Reporter: ( Armpe Sal Senten : :

SCCA/217 (03/2011) M .
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 06, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Union Count;/ present upon their oath:

MURDER

That in Union County, South Carolina on or about July 21, 2013, Jeremy
Lee Moody, acting together with Christine Susan Moody, did with malice
aforethought, kill and murder Gretchen Parker by shooting the victim with a
handgun and the victim died as a proximate result thereof, in violation of

Section 16-3-10, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
Y. a3~
0 DEPUTY SOI@ITOR
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WITNESSES
T. Humphries/UCSO

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-44-0061

The State of South Carolina

County of Union

K )

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY 06, TERM 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4410100554

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TaUE B

T 1 T T Teewm faml B e S

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

JEREMY LEE MOODY

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

MURDER

SC Code: 16-3-10
CDR Code: 0116

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

mﬂ%ﬁ@«m&
Winess: /, \ NQN\ .a%

C.C.C.PLE ANDG.S.
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/ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF " )
Union
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014.gs- 44 - 0062
VS. )
___ Jeremy Lee Moody ) AIW#: 2013A4410100555
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 07/21/2013 -
Race: Sex: M Age: 7\ ) S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910
DOB: i 'SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0 0 9 .8
Address: )
Cily, Sls, Zip: T Do . ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

DL# * SID# S$C01515765

*CDL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [] No [ ] Hazmat Yes Oned
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or ¥ PLEADS
TO: % ¢ [ ¥

In violation of § -4lo of the S.£. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # oq 49

O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS ﬁ MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotjations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation

S dd

7116 (e
Solicitor SC Bar # ¥ Defendén Attorney fi
WHEREFORE, the Defeqddnt is committed tothe [] State Department of Corrections [] Cou tention Center,
for adeterminate term of days/months/years or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENTor [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtanGED [
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

: May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ fO¢ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ZzZs5"
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ s - §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ T %4 during probation.
TOTAL /33 7/

M % $ Presiding Judge -

Clerk of Court’Beputy-Clatk-. &3 ol A ¥ Judge Code: !
Court Reporter: s & Lmix. . Sentence Dake

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 06, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of Union Counfy present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That in Union County, South Carolina, on or about July 21, 2013,
Jeremy Lee Moody did act together with Christine Susan Moody to unlawfully
seize. confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim,
Charles Parker, without authority of law in violation of Section 16-03-910,
Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

DEPUTY/SO}ICITOR
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===

WITNESSES
T. Humphries/UCSO

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-44-0062

The State of South Carolina

County of Union

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY 06, TERM 2014

o

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4410100555

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL
fa o
&maoz of Grand Jul
Date: s i

THE STATE

VS.

JEREMY LEE MOODY

VERDICT

Forepeérson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

KIDNAPPING

SC Code: 16-03-910
CDR Code: 0095

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

[
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

guilty to the within indictment or to

@wﬂ%&h@ﬁi@\\l\
e/ L 7 r

C.C.C. PLBAAND G.S.
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sérre OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF
Union

STATE

VS.
Jeremy Lee Moody
AKA:
Race: w Sex: M Age: }]

D06: NN Sk
Address:
City, State, Zip:

DL# * SID# SC01515765
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [ ] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014.GS-__ 44 - 0063

A/WE: 2013A4410100556

Date of Offense: 0712412013 &=

S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490

CDR Code #: 0 5 4 9
SENTENCE SHEET

[0 CONVICTED OF or M PLEADS

TO: ; an Volab Coime

In yiolation of § lLhis-260 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # osSYa

d NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, [0 |Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotjations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendatiop-ky the State.
i 1Moottt 7, "
7116 K eromun 111 g

(Defendant ¥ ~

Solicitor g SC Bar #
EFORE, the Defentant is committed to thtate Department of Corrections
fored or

eterminate term of

days/months{fears>
and/or to pay a fine of $

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

‘Attorney fo
[0 County Detention Center,

SC Bar

[0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
; provided thalUpon the service of

days/months/years and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful fo
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, o

© Defendant is to be given credi:‘?time

ursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

ild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

rson convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
ceive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred

[0 Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Z ZQ o pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o I
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ - §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Fa- during probation.
TOTAL $__ 733 % %
M ws S L Presiding Judge <
Clerk of Court/Deputy-Glerk— . Judge Code: ol
Court Reporter: IR i mv" Sentence D r//'ﬂ

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 06, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Union Counﬂ( present upon their oath:

POSSESSION FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That in Unio‘n County, South Carolina on or about July 21, 2013, Jeremy
Lee Moody did act together with Christine Susan Moody to possess a firearm
or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm or visibly display a knife
during the commission of a violent crime, to wit: the Murder or Kidnapping of
Charles Parker, in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South
Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

A
DHRPUTY SOL]C|TOR

case made and provided.




DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-44-0063 After being fully advised as 10 my
\ legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
WITNESSES to the Grand Jury.

T. Humphries/UCSO The State of South Carolina

County of Union

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS quilty to the within indictment or to

JANUARY 06, TERM 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER \cmmama m“ “ v

2013A4410100556 THE STATE

Cc.Cc’C. PLS. AND G.S.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
JEREMY LEE MOODY

person of Grand Ly
Date: ikl A
VERDICT
Indictment for
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR KNIFE
DURING THE COMMISSION

OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Foreperson of Petit Jury SC Code: 16-23-490

Date: CDR Code: 0549
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF )

Union
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-Gs- 44 - 0064
VS. )
Jeremy Lee Moody ) AWV 2013A4410100557

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 07/21/2013 -

Race: w Sex: M Age: 5| ) S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490

DOB: _— SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0 5 4 9

Address: )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

DL# * SID# SC01515765
*CDL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No |

In dispositign of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or E,{ PLEADS
TO: i Oolac Clme

In violation of § ¢ 23-N4o of the\%c Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # OS5 944

[0 NON-VIOLENT ¥ VIOLENT [] SERIOUS MOST SERIQUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: [f§ Asindicted, [] LesserIncluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: 8 [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATT

/L8

1)
SC Bar #

SC Bar #
WHER s chmmitted to the~ X1 “§tate Department of Corrections ntion Center,
for a dse days/monthefyears.ef [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
ingerporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for timg~gerved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendantis to be placedon Central Regis
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawf
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess,

Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
r receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Z 5 J - pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 -
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed _other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ < - §47.12 requirgs $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ o during probation.
TOTAL i L3 2 R

) residing Ju
Clerk of CoustfBeputy-Cterk /,/,QO; * Lé 3 Judge Cog
Court Reporter: = CA-...F. ~J Senten

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 06, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Union Counfy present upon their oath:

POSSESSION FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That in Union County, South Carolina on or about July 21, 2013, Jeremy
Lee Moody did act together with Christine Susan Moody to possess a firearm
or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm or visibly display a knife
during the commission of a violent crime, to wit: the Murder or Kidnapping of
Gretchen Parker, in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South
Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

DEPUTY SOLICITO



\ . WITNESSES

T. Humphries/lUCSO

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-44-0064

The State of South Carolina

County of Union

o

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY 06, TERM 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4410100557

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

person of @B:o. _ 4
Date: e

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

JEREMY LEE MOODY

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR KNIFE
DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549

After being fully advised as 10 my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

oy LA

C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S.
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64 ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF )
Union
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-Gs- 44 - 0065
VS. )
leremy Lee Moody ) AME: 2013A4410100560
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 07/21/2013 -
Race: w___ Sex: M Age: _31 ) S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910
oos: _ SN SS* ) CDR Code #: 0 0 9 5
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET ;
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes L] No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []

In dispositionf the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or g PLEADS
TO: K dng

In violation of § 341D of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # oG 4
1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS Eﬂ MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is Lesser Included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
igtiohs or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by.the State.

7116 :
SC Bar # Defenda Attorney for
is committedtothe [] State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
a i days/months/yearsor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andJor to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.
[0 CONCURRENTor []J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $__(oc” pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 24 -
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ L - §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 = during probation.
TOTAL $

%ﬁ} Z 2 Z /3.2 Presiding
Clerk of Court/Deputy-GleTk - ( Judge
Court Reporter: 4 (2l SentexCef

T

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 06, 2014, the Grand

-

Jurors of Union Count;/ present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That in Union County, South Carolina, on or about July 21, 2013,
Jeremy Lee Moody did act together with Christine Susan Moody to unlawfully
seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim,
Gretchen Parker, without authority of law in violation of Section 16-03-910,
Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

“DEPUTY SPYYCITOR



DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-44-0065 After being fully advised as to my

\U.,I legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
WITNESSES : to the Grand Jury.
T. Humphries/UCSO The State of South Carolina
County of Union Defendant
I
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

guilty to the within indictment or to

JANUARY 06, TERM 2014

* O eagmmay .NS&?&»

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Y toncant U h
2013A4410100560 THE STATE

C.C.C'PLS ANDGS.

JEREMY LEE MOODY
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRIUERI T
m i .7u m\.w
erson of Grand My .,
Date: . :
VERDICT Indictment for
KIDNAPPING

SC Code: 16-03-910
CDR Code: 0095

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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DL# * SID#
*CDL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes One [
In disposition of the said indjctment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or w PLEADS
TO: Dervee Burclern
inviolationof § (-3 = of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # [olela ]
[0 NON-VIOLENT l P VIOLENT [ SERIOUS wc MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

A] Asindicted, [0 |Lesserincluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendati@e State.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF )

Union
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-GS-__44 - 0066
VS. )
____ Jeremy Lee Moody ) AW 2013A4410100563

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 07/21/2013 -

Race: W Sex: M ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-0311

DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0 0 7 9

Address: __ )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

The charge is:

()
v y SC Bar #
K State Department of Corrections [] County De

ention Center,
for'e days/months/yearsor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ : : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incprporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time @ ed pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. # (S

[0 The Defendant is to be placed Dn entral Registry6f Ehild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful {or 3/person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

-

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ; o) pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ = !
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ < §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 i during probation.
TOTAL : $ ATy T

/ Q} Z ; Presiding
Clerk of Court/Beputy-Clerk- A ¢ Judge Cg
Court Reporter: /7 [ ,41,}',-4., Sentenge

SCCA/217 (03/2011) =Y
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 06, 2014, the Grand

-~

Jurors of Union County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING)

That in Union County, South Carolina, on or about July 21, 2013, Jeremy Lee
Moody did act together with Christine Susan Moody to willfully and unlawfully enter
the dwelling located at 2809 Furman Findley Hwy., Jonesville, without consent and
with the intent to commit a crime therein, and when, in effecting entry or while in the
dwelling or in immediate flight there from, the Defendant or another participant in the

crime:
(a) was armed with a deadly weapon or explosive; or
(b) caused physical injury to a person who was not a participant in the crime; or
(c) used or threatened the use of a dangerous instrument; or

(d) displayed what was or appeared to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun,

machine gun, or other firearm;

.in violation of Section 16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. W

DEPUTY sm@*rora




e WITNESSES
T. Humphries/UCSO

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-44-0066

The State of South Carolina

County of Union

=

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY 06, TERM 2014

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4410100563

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

@\ Gl ()&

2\ AN X
Poreperson of Grand My 1A
Date: \ LA

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

JEREMY LEE MOODY

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING)

SC Code: 16-11-311
CDR Code: 079

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Mmﬁm:ama w W &

e | QAL

c.c.C.P{S ANDGS.




